AGENDA
CITY COUNCIL MEETING
MUNICIPAL BUILDING COUNCIL CHAMBERS
101 N. MAIN STREET, FORT ATKINSON, WISCONSIN
JUNE 4, 2019 ~7:00 P.M.

Call meeting to order.
Roll call.
Approval of minutes of May 21, 2019 regular Council meeting.

Public Hearings

None.

Public Comment

Petitions. Requests and Communications

a. Presentation of Certificates of Appreciation.
Action — Presgnt Certi ﬁf\at‘es.
QACL X
b. Request by Lightheuse-EventS to hold FORT 14 Marathon on August 3, 2019.

Action — Reject — Approve

Resolutions and Ordinances

a. Ordinance amending definition for “Structures” in the Zoning Code.
Action — Reject—Approve; A—Move to third reading; B—Move through
third reading and adopt Ordinance.
b. Initial Resolution providing for the sale of approximately $5,500,000 Note

Anticipation Notes.

Action — Reject—Approve and adopt Resolution.



8.

9.

Reports of Officers, Boards and Committees

a.

Minutes of Police & Fire Commission meeting held May 20, 2019.
Action — Accept and file.

Minutes of License Committee meeting held May 21, 2019,
Action — Accept and file.

Minutes of Plan Commission meeting held May 28, 2019.

Action — Accept and file.

Unfinished Business

Review and approve pedestrian crossing improvements projects.

Action — Reject—Approve.

Recommendation from License Committee to approve Class “B” Fermented Malt
Beverage License and “Class C” Wine License for Mr. Brews Taphouse VIII,
LLC for use at 201 North Main Street, Suite 220.

Action — Reject—Approve.

Request by Festival Foods, 328 Washington Street, for premise description
change for their alcohol beverage license.

Action — Reject—Approve.

Recommendation from License Committee to approve alcohol beverage licenses

for period from July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020.

Action — Reject—Approve.



e. Recommendation from License Committee to approve cigarette and tobacco
product licenses for period from July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020.

Action — Reject—Approve.

f. Update on SCADA System project at Water Utility.

Action — Reject—Approve.

10. New Business

Action — Reject — Approve.
11. Miscellaneous

a. Granting operator licenses.

Action — Reject—Approve.

12, Claims, Appropriations and Contract Payments

a. Verified claims.

Action — Motion to approve list of verified claims presented by the Director of
Finance and to authorize payment.

13. Adjournment

If you have special needs or circumstances which may make communication or accessibility difficult at the meeting,
please call (920) 563-7760. Accommodations will, to the fullest extent possible, be made available on request by a
person with a disability.



CITY OF FORT ATKINSON
City Council Minutes ~ May 21, 2019

CALL MEETING TO ORDER.
Pres. Kotz called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm.

ROLL CALL.

Present: Cm. Becker, Cm. Johnson, Cm. Scherer, Cm. Hartwick and Pres. Kotz. Also present:
City Manager, City Attorney, City Clerk/Treasurer, Chief Bump, Chief Rausch, City Engineer,
Assistant City Engineer and Public Works Superintendent.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF MAY 7, 2019 REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING.
Cm. Becker moved, seconded by Cm. Scherer to approve the minutes of the May 7, 2019 regular
council meeting. Motion carried.

PUBLIC HEARINGS
None.

PUBLIC COMMENT
None.

PETITIONS, REQUESTS AND COMMUNICATIONS

a. Presentation from Fort HealthCare and Fort Healthy of signs designating Fort Atkinson
as a “Healthy Community”.

Jim Nelson, Fort HealthCare presented the signs designating Fort as a ‘Healthy Community’.
This is a three year designation.

Cm. Hartwick moved, seconded by Cm. Scherer to accept and file the designation of Fort
Atkinson as a “Healthy Community” Motion carried.

b. Request by Fat Boyz, 219 South Main Street, to hold annual event behind their property
on June 29, 2019 and block part of the parking lot and alley, and for change to their premise
description for liquor license.

Manager Trebatoski reviewed the annual request from Fat Boyz. Departments reviewed and
provided no concerns or comments. This event has been held successfully in the past.

Cm. Scherer recused himself from this agenda item.

Cm. Hartwick moved, seconded by Cm. Johnson to approve the request by Fat Boyz, 219 South
Main Street, to hold annual event behind their property on June 29, 2019 and block part of the
parking lot and alley, and for change to their premise description for liquor license. Motion

carried with Cm. Scherer abstaining.

C. Request by Crown of Life Christian Academy to change street name from Lady Gloria
Drive to Berea Drive.

[ 45



Manager Trebatoski presented the request from Crown of Life Christian Academy. The original
developer of the area, CBF Investment Company LLC provided a letter confirming their
approval of the suggested name change. The only associated cost is a new street sign. No
addresses have been assigned to this street as of date.

Cm. Hartwick moved, seconded by Cm. Johnson to approve the request by Crown of Life
Christian Academy to change street name from Lady Gloria Drive to Berea Drive. Motion
carried.

RESOLUTIONS AND ORDINANCES

a. Ordinance pertaining to curbside pick-up of alcohol beverages.

Manager Trebatoski stated this is the third and final reading. No concerns or comments have
been submitted.

Cm. Johnson moved, seconded by Cm. Scherer to approve and adopt Ordinance pertaining to
curbside pick-up of alcohol beverages. Motion carried on a roll call vote.

REPORTS OF OFFICERS, BOARDS AND COMMITTEES

a. Minutes of Plan Commission meeting held May 14, 2019.

b. Minutes of Tourism Commission meeting held February 14, 2019.

c. Minutes of Historic Preservation Commission meetings held March 11, 2019 and April
8 2019.

d. Minutes of License Committee meeting held May 15, 2019.

e. Minutes of Historical Society Board meeting held April 13, 2019.

Cm. Becker moved, seconded by Cm. Hartwick to accept and file the Reports of Officers,
Boards and Committees. Motion carried.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

a. Recommendation from Plan Commission to approve Preliminary Certified Survey

Map creating one new parcel in the 1300 block of Greene Street.

Engineer Selle shared the recommendation to break off a lot from an existing double lot. Sanitary
sewer and water are already stubbed to this lot. No concerns were provided by Departments or
Plan Commission.

Cm. Johnson recused himself from this agenda item.

Cm. Becker moved, seconded by Cm. Scherer to approve the recommendation from Plan
Commission to approve Preliminary Certified Survey Map creating one new parcel in the 1300
block of Greene Street. Motion carried with Cm. Johnson abstaining.

b. Recommendation from Plan Commission to approve Ordinance amending definition for
“Structures” in the Zoning Code.

Engineer Selle reviewed the definition suggestion. The revised definition will align with the
zoning code that is being revised.

A b



Cm. Hartwick moved, seconded by Cm. Becker to send the ordinance to its second reading.
Motion carried.

c. Review and approve Service Agreement with University of Wisconsin Whitewater to
perform owner-occupied housing study project.

Manager Trebatoski presented the agreement for the study with UWW. The potential demand for
owner-occupied housing would be assessed and based on the format provided in the recent Baker
Tilly report for multi-family housing. The Chamber raised $5,000 and received a grant up to
$7,000 from the Community Foundation; the City pledged to contribute $2,000 toward the study.

Cm. Becker discussed the current real estate market and lack of inventory however there is an
allotment of vacant lots in the city.

Cm. Hartwick moved, seconded by Cm. Scherer to approve Service Agreement with University
of Wisconsin Whitewater to perform owner-occupied housing study project in an amount not to
exceed $4,200. Motion carried on a roll call vote.

NEW BUSINESS

a. Review and approve quote for purchase of aerial lift truck for Department of Public
Works as budgeted.

Public Works Superintendent Kent Smith provided the quotes for the CIP purchase. $200,000
was budgeted and will be borrowed for a nine month short term loan. It is anticipated to make
$20,000 from the sale of the current aerial lift truck through Wisconsin Surplus On-Line
Auction. Two quotes received, Utility Sales and Service $219,158 and Altec Inc $219,681.

Cm. Scherer moved, seconded by Cm. Johnson to approve the quote for purchase of aerial lift
truck for Department of Public Works from Utility Sales and Service for $219,158 and authorize
solicitation of interest rate quotations on a short-term loan from local banks. Motion carried on a
roll call vote.

b. Request to appropriate funds from Police Department Outlay Account to Fire
Department Outlay Account for vehicle transfers.

Chief Bump and Chief Rausch provided the following plan: reduce the squad car outlay for the
Police Department by $10,000; supplement the Police Department squad purchase with $10,000
of K9 donation funds specifically raised for a new squad car; keep the squad originally identified
for transfer to the Fire Department within the police fleet; transfer the reduced $10,000 to the
Fire Department outlay account for purchase of a Fire Department SUV and assign the K9 unit
our newest squad, 2018 Ford Interceptor SUV.

Cm. Hartwick asked how much it would cost to convert the SUV to the K9 vehicle. Bump stated
no additional funds are needed for this conversion. Chief Rausch confirmed he has adequate
funding to purchase a used SUV at an estimated amount of $16,000.

Cm. Becker moved, seconded by Cm. Hartwick to approve the request to appropriate funds from

Police Department Outlay Account 01-60-0062-1100 to Fire Department Outlay Account 01-60-
0062-3100 for vehicle transfers in the amount of $10,000. Motion carried on a roll call vote.

Tk



c. Review and approve bid for 2019 street maintenance program.

Engineer Selle reviewed the water main and street reconstruction work bids. Maintenance work
will be performed by the Public Works Department.

*E. Milwaukee Avenue/Elsie Street/Commonwealth Drive bids from Payne and Dolan
$399,705.20 and Rock Road $435,918.20.

2019 Street Program Account Revenue with estimate $735,852.00
2019 Street Program Account Expenses with miscellaneous expenses estimate $730,905.03
Potential remaining revenue $4,946.97

Cm. Hartwick moved, seconded by Cm. Becker to award the 2019 Street Rehabilitation contract
to Payne and Dolan in the amount of $399,705.20 and to allow the contract to exceed their totals
by 10% with the approval of the City Manager and Engineer. Motion carried on a roll call vote.

d. Review and approve bid for 2019 water main and street reconstruction project.
Selle reviewed the reconstruction project that included:

*Roosevelt Street/Messmer Street/Zaffke Street bids from Maddrell $851,051.10 and E&N
Hughes Co $990,402.00

Cm. Becker moved, seconded by Cm. Hartwick to award the 2019 Water Main and Street
Reconstruction Contract to Maddrell Excavating LLC in the amount of $790,727.65 and to allow
the contract to exceed their totals by 10% with the approval of the City Manager and Engineer.
Motion carried on a roll call vote.

e. Review and approve Petition and Resolution for County Highway Aid.

Engineer Selle provided the County Road Aid Fund match program which allows municipalities
to contribute cash to an account based upon the total length of streets in their jurisdiction; the
county will in turn match that amount. The work is then performed by the County crews. The
requested amount is $6,182 and will be pulled from the Street Program budget.

Cm. Hartwick moved, seconded by Cm. Scherer to approve taking $6,182 from the 2019 Street
Program budget to fund the 2019 County Road Aid Fund and authorize Manager Trebatoski to
complete the attached petition confirming this commitment, and to adopt the Resolution. Motion
carried on a roll call vote.

MISCELLANEOUS

a. Granting operator licenses.

Cm. Scherer moved, seconded by Cm. Johnson to approve the granting of operator licenses.
Motion carried.

b. City, Sewer, Water and Stormwater Utility Financial Statements as of April 30, 2019.
Cm Hartwick moved, seconded by Cm. Scherer to approve, accept and file the City, Sewer,
Water and Stormwater Utility Financial Statements as of April 30, 2019. Motion carried.

I



CLAIMS, APPROPRIATIONS AND CONTRACT PAYMENTS

a. Verified claims.

Cm. Becker moved, seconded by Cm. Hartwick to approve the list of verified claims submitted
by the Director of Finance and authorize payment. Motion carried on a roll call vote.

ADJOURNMENT
Cm. Scherer moved, seconded by Cm. Becker to adjourn. Meeting adjourned at 8:00 pm.

Respectfully submitted,
Michelle Ebbert

City Clerk/Treasurer




- I:--: I::-:"

FORT-ATKINSO

CITY OF FORT ATKINSON, Fort Atkinson, WI, 53538

TO: City Council
FROM: Matt Trebatoski, City Manager
SUBJECT: Certificates of Appreciation

é —OC

Date: May 31, 2019

The following will be presented with Certificates of Appreciation at the Council meeting of June 4,
2019. The Board/ Committee and years of service are as follows:

NAME

Tom Kohls

Pat Belt

Kathy Topel
Julie Ankomeus
Larry Granec
Chris Scherer
John Kutz
Dwayne Johnson

Cynthia Holt

BOARD/COMMITTEE

Cable Television Committee
Library Board

Library Board

Parks & Recreation Advisory Board
Parks & Recreation Advisory Board
Plan Commission

Plan Commission

Police & Fire Commission

Sex Offender Residence Board

YEARS SERVED

2009-2019
2010-2019
2013-2019
2013-2019
2011-2019
2016-2019
2018-2019
2014-2019

2017-2019

o |



b-b

FORT*"ATKINSON

CITY OF FORT ATKINSON, Fort Atkinson, WI, 53538 Date: May 30, 2019
TO: City Council
FROM: Michelle Ebbert, City Clerk/Treasurer

SUBJECT: Special Event — Fort 14

Background:

This spring, a Special Event Guide and Application was assembled to assist with
planning events in the City of Fort Atkinson. The application was created to allow
appropriate contact information be obtained and forwarded to Departments. This is
the first use of this application. Over the next few months we will begin
implementing this application and routing via email for comments, concerns and
questions.

The planning guide is designed to assist members of the community in the
planning, preparation and running of events and programs in Fort Atkinson.

Discussion:

Event: Fort 14 (and 5K)

Date: Saturday, August 3, 2019

Location: Griffin Ford, 1642 Janesville Avenue
*routes of the run are attached.

Contact Person: Lucas Molloy

Hours of Event: 7:30 am to 12:00 pm

No streets are being requested to be closed.

Information of the event was routed to Departments on May 20t and a follow up a
May 28th,

Police Department: Captain Lange reviewed the running routes and worked with Mr.
Molloy on minor adjustments for safety and visibility. They suggested the use of
County volunteers.

Parks Department: The bike trail will be swept the day before the event. Mr. Molloy
was requested to NOT use spray paint on the bike trail to designate the route.
Refuse and recycling receptacles were offered however Mr. Molloy confirmed they
have their own containers to provide.

Clerk/Treasurer: The application was not marked as selling beer and wine, however

the advertising for the event lists a sample will be provided to participants.
Participants have to pay to run in the event, therefore State Statues consider this an

| oF Y



indirect sale. Mr. Molloy confirmed he is working on obtaining a partner to apply for
a Temporary License to sell beer/wine even though direct sales may not occur.

Financial Analysis:

Mr. Molloy has confirmed their own barricades, refuse containers and various
volunteers.

Staff Recommendation:

The event is being held on private property, however there may be a large amount of
attendees along the bike trail, city and town streets.

Council is requested to approve the Fort 14 to be held on Saturday August 34 at
Griffin Ford.



CITY OF FORT ATKINSON
Special Event

Name of Business/Group Organlzing Event: \QC!{‘)D QLL.Q E\.’L@\Dﬁf
g .
Contact Person for Event: LO(IXS N\d\ko\% o )

Phone Number: bC)@_, %’ be 57‘:;%} Emall: }UC—Q‘)@ ét%@.(ﬁcqﬂu@w\'g“c O QAN

Is the Business/Group Organizing Event: M profit or [Z3 Non-Proflt
Speclal Event Detalls

Event Name: FO(L’Y_ ‘L_\

Event Date: M\%.\( %}?_O(C{

Event Locatlon: @QPCC\\!\ W@ﬂ 1(,}&-!7 \)mc_e\“\o mg IQ_){L-\ M[{)ﬁ/\g{_\f\‘ Vv {3538

Estimatec! Number of Attendees: 5{%) Hours of Event: ‘7‘5{) = /me
i

Check all applicable boxes:
[ !am renting a City Park Attach copy of paid park rental from Parks & Recreatlon (920) 563-7781,

NI willt be having Amplified Music Attaeh-copyr-at-Amptisd-Musis-Permit,

[ ! whl be selling beer and/or wine* Attach Temporary License and Bartender/Operator Applications. Contact Clty Clerk (920) 563-7760

3 twlil be closing a street(s) Attach site diagram with detalls, Barrlcades can he provided by Public Works upon request (920) 563-7771.

*Restroom Plan also required with sales of beer ond/or wine. Refer to the Special Event Gulde. _ /\/ & £ 5 0 // / { ﬂg /)é[ / [ L{, y
[ !l beferecting a tent, cagopy oy ther temporary structuore, _5ﬂm /C fo ﬂ;O( rI/l /Iﬂe,fé
Vegu irds Litense

up after the event.
Responsible Party Signature: W

) 7t [ = m—
BY slgr B/ I agree to the [p"nw%w
Tupderstand Tam responsible for a fire yand medical plan, | understand it Is my responslibliity to read the Speclal Events Guide, | understand | may be

required to provide Proof of Insurance, { am responsible to contact each Department to arrange for asslstance. 1 understand [ am responsible for timely clean

Office Use Only

Date Submitted to Clerk: 5_q,’ q Date Emailed to Departments: 5’d Oo-1 q ) pal/p w M on 5’3?"’/q

Department Comments, Concerns, Action(s) to be taken

MCIerk/Treasurer app (ZTY‘ ‘{'8 m.p b&u U [Z/ﬂg{a ’hma“/k‘ k&lr‘téﬂ( f—&l’*’)

\m’EMS Ryan Brothers Ambulance COYI‘{’[!C‘{: m aOLL réﬂ'/téﬁ'ﬁ?f{ Mﬁih’é ﬂrm&iﬂd

E/Engmeer and Building Inspection ) /) ﬂ&m ["Q s ﬂ/py}dﬂﬁé

.m Electrician ﬁa ﬂMK,l/f/pé’ IO/W[M 0(_

MFwe and Rescue Department ﬂﬁ [D-Yl(‘ﬂ VNG pﬂﬂ/!dﬁ 0{_

‘ﬁ Library and Museum ) 5 CWIHH£ /)/9/? dZ/i

‘rﬁ Parks & Recreation W”l C}Wmo ’]‘Yaf Lo p{d]f.lﬂlj {f‘)cug(_ Dﬁ}q"{ﬂ(ﬂ-ﬂfé dﬂh‘ﬁ
‘_W Police Department QD i -tgé f&,’/}e W {0[

ﬂm—%ﬂﬂm

route

\ﬂ Public Works Department 1) ﬂéﬂ/} [ ¢y ﬂé Dﬂ]}/ }/‘Zﬂﬂ(.

\ﬁ Wastewater and Water Utility M /] ﬂﬂﬂfﬁ//ﬂé /)}/Wfd[ﬂ{

Date Reported to City Council (if necessary) (P I&hﬁ

Comments, Contingencies, Findings:

———————— ok &




1642 Janesville Ave. » Fort Atkinson, Wi 53538
920-568-4444

May 9, 2019

To Whom It May Concern:

I, Freddy Betances, would like to authorize Race Day Events to be hold at the
Griffin Fort 14 event, start and finish line at my facility on August 3, 2019,

Please feel free to contact me with any further questions.

Thanks in advance,

Gyiffin Ford Lincoln Fort Atkinson, Inc.

fortatkinsonford.com //IL 9{ y




~- = [%2]
Maple St E e L Maple St
L = 1y ~ /s
e 3 £ Fort oK
Grove St -% yomesWay }% Tl
2 £
Id 1reg & T
pA/G u, & o
u E.’/-/p Q? (=] (=1
1S OSJBIad ' 5 .;
Q
© j -~
a 2 €“¢\V9
o
c
Ll
9 <
"=
a5
A
o©
0
=
Q
?e
“% ©
Quuuwng O

Klement St



PH 1S NS

Fark |4

Sjed s
Ae@-3s-0y-ysniy puejsj|

ymeyyoe|g

- )led ainjeN

A odoj vsSn 040S Biep
) - =0SUY
2y J2A A0y

2y aoymem

(oo



o~ RACEDAY-01 SWILLMERING
S CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE ST

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the pollcy(les) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certaln policles may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder In lieu of such endorsement(s),

PRODUCER fishppeT - _ - ]
T pioen £dat Stk 650 (1%, exy; (608) 616-3919 70 110,(608) 237-2493
330 East Kilbourn Avenue [ Kbk,
Milwaukee, Wl 63202 . B INSURERISL ARFORDING COVERAGE | ey
R o | INSURER A :WEST BEND MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY 16350
INSURED ‘ wsuperB: STATE FUND MUTUAL
Race Day Evenls LLC . INSURERC ;.
CHE T —
| INBURER E * ] -
| INSURERF 1 | )
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER; _REVISION NUMBER: -

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES, LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS,

s | TYPE OF INSURANCE (AL subs POLIGY NUMBER | A RORT L | B e LmiTs _
A COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY | | | EACH BCCURRENGE ls 1,000,000
| | Jowamsmaoe [ Xloccur | | M4973p1 1212019 | 122020 | BAIMGE IO RENTED ls 100,000
i - S | | e P 5.0
| . | PERSONAL & ADVIIURY | § 1,000,000
| GEN1, AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER; ‘ ' . | GEMERAL AGGREGATE | s _ 2,000,000/
| lpouer!  TPE& T lioc ! | | PRODUGTS - COMPIOP AGG | s 2,000,000
OTHER - | | | s
A | AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY ‘ i I h‘ﬁ_‘;&'ﬁ&gf'”m‘f N P 1_,000,000
_X | ANY AUTO | i1497351 1212019 1/2/2020 BODILY INJURY (Per parson) | §
QWNED 7 sCHEDULED | emL L i —= —
AUTOSONLY || AUTOS i | | BODILY INJURY (Per sccldent | § |
i PROPE MAGE
HRRR ony || HOPSREQ | - HePacatont” s |
| | | | | - | ! lg
| umerecane | | occur | | EACH OCCURRENCE s
EXCESS LIAB | | clLaMsMADE| | . AGGREQATE A
|oep | | ReTENTIONS | | Is _
B |WORKERS GOMPENSATION ’ ! | | [ PER. o | | o |
| AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY ol | sTATUTE ER |
.m;;izgoﬁrla‘ron@&ﬂﬁ%}gggﬂwuWE | |5NIA| 72679.104 2/16/2019 ‘ 2/16/2020 | EL EACH ACCIDENT | N EQP.OUO
(kdriatory o ) = | L oisease . A EnpLoYEE 5 500,000
|l|' o3, describa undar | 500,000
|| DESGRIPTION OF OPERATIONS batow ! E L DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | & ;
A [Liquor Liability i 2102262 [ qi212019 ‘ 22020 | | 1,000,000
! ’ | [ | i
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Ad 5 Schadulo, may be attached If mora space s requirad)

| Remark!
City of Fort Alklnson Is an addlitional Insured In regards to the contract with the above named Instracl.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER . CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
Clty of Fort Atkinson ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS,

101 North Main Street
Fort AtkInson, Wi 535638

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE
L]

“ACORD 25 (2016/03) © 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION, All rights reserved.
The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD




DESCRIPTION

Griffin Ford Lincoln FORT14 takes place in beautiful Fort Atkinson, WI. This 14 mile road race is (as far as we have
seen) the only organized 14 mile road race in the country. NEW this year, we are also offering a 5K! Participants enjoy
free race photos, post race food, beer and entertainment, gender specific race shirts, finish medals, and more.

WHAT TO EXPECT: RUNNER PERKS

RUNNER PERKS
» Free race photos courtesy of Griffin Ford Auto
- Short Sleeve style T-shirt (gender specific)
« Commemorative 2019 FINISHER MEDAL
» One Free locally sourced Hubbleton Craft Beer for all participants 21+
« Finisher Food
+ music & awards ceremony

¥ ok T



FORT*ATKINSO

CITY OF FORT ATKINSON, Fort Atkinson, WI, 53538 Date: May 2, 2019

TO: Matt Trebatoski, City Manager
FROM: Brian Juarez, Building Inspector
SUBJECT: Definition Change

Background:
The “Definitions” section of our Zoning Code was written in 2001 and was intended to make clear the

meanings behind various zoning and construction terms. The current definition of “Structure” has
changed significantly over the years and has become outmoded.

Discussion:

In order to avoid confusion and/or mistakes due to the changed terms, we would like to make the
definition for the term “Structure” match the intended purpose and to be consistent with current Code
definitions. This change will allow developers and/or builders to have a clear understanding of the term
when proposing new development to the City.

Financial Analysis:
Zero ($0) cost for the City.

Staff Recommendation:
Adopt definition change.




ORDINANCE NO. _____
The City Council of the City of Fort Atkinson does hereby ordain as follows:
That Chapter 15, Zoning Ordinance, Article 15-14, Definitions, be amended as follows:
Remove the section entitled “Structure” in its entirety and replace it with the following:

CURRENT LANGUAGE:

Structure
Anything constructed or erected, the use of which requires location on the ground or that is attached to
something having a location on the ground.

PROPOSED LANGUAGE:

Structure

Anything constructed or erected, the use of which requires location on the ground or that is
attached to something having a location on the ground. Structure is not intended to include
parking lots, driveways, sidewalks or landscaping.

All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.

This ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after the date of its passage and

publication.

Adopted: , 2019,

Pres. of the City Council

ATTEST:

Michelle Ebbert, City Clerk



b

I.. i

FORT“ATKINSON

CITY OF FORT ATKINSON, Fort Atkinson, WI, 53538 Date: May 30, 2019

TO: City Council
FROM: Matt Trebatoski, City Manager
SUBJECT: Initial Borrowing Resolution for Fire Station Renovation and Expansion

Project

Background:
As you may recall at the January 15, 2019 regular City Council meeting, a resolution was approved

declaring official intent to reimburse expenditures on the Fire Station Renovation and Expansion
Project from proceeds of a borrowing.

Discussion and Financial Analysis:
Design of the fire station is currently underway and we will start paying invoices for the work in the

near future. To begin funding the project and to ultimately proceed with a negotiated sale of General
Obligation (G.0.) Bonds for the project, a Note Anticipation Note (NAN) is needed. The amount of the
notes will be $5,500,000 with local banks will be given the opportunity to bid.

Justin Fischer with Baird will be on hand at the Council meeting to present an overview and timeline
for the borrowing and to answer any questions. He will also explain the reasons for the NAN and the
advantages of a negotiated sale versus a competitive sale. Both are acceptable and we have used both
methods in the past.

Justin will also address the $1,750,000 in Build America Bonds remaining that we would like to refund
in November 2019 to realize debt service savings. These bonds were issued in 2010 for the Library
renovation and expansion project and due to federal budget sequestrations, we have not seen the full
amount of the annual federal interest rate subsidy payments that were promised to us since 2012.

Recommendation:

Attached, please find the presentation from Baird as well as the resolution to be acted on. City staff
recommends approval of the resolution providing for the sale of approximately $5,500,000 of note
anticipation notes.

Please contact me if you have any questions.



[I2URNG>)

_.:..I.__ i)
WBpISald SDIA JOIUSS “J8Udsid "y unsnf UPO \Aﬁu




T | abed

6T0C ‘9 3snBy

610C ‘T AINT

610C ¥ 8unf

..... “(o|ge|ieae spuny) buisop) e
(124 1SURIUI pUR ULIS] SOZI[eUY) UONNJOSDY PIeMY SISPISUOD |DUNO) A1) e

sSpig 4o} INo puas/bunsyiey
jieo aousbiigang 4
wawndoq buusyo A

=0Uenss| 104 spewl ale mCO_Hm.thw\_n_ u

uoRNjosay buimo.log [eriu] SISPISUOD PuUno) A1) e

sul[sWt |
%S8'C 2]y 1seJolu] pslewnsy
610¢C ‘9 JoquIsAON @|qejied
020z "9 Aerugad :24npnAS
uoisuedx3 pue uoIjeAOUSY UONEeIS all4 :8s0ding
000005's$ OZIS pelewnsy
3JON uofledidiiuy 210N anss]

bupueul jo Airewwng

610C ‘v aun(
bunssy puUNod AD

UoSuDjy Ho4 jo AiD

\)
-
)



z | 9beq

92IAJSS 1g9p panioddns Ans) QD) obeue .
SpUOg Mau UO JudWIAed pRd 1541 «

0z0z Atenige »

SBUINES dN1BS 1Gap 04 SPUOG eLBWY Png OT0Z PUnyay 00005/ T «
9d NYN 128/04 VOIS adl{ purysy 00071005 5§
000°05Z'£$ AlP1ewixoiddy .
Buiso|) 6T0Z JSGUISAON -

palosd voisuedxs pue uoneAouss uonels ailf «
000'005'G$ PoadXe 0} 10N e
Buiso|D 6T0Z 3sNbny -

9ueuld JO Ueld 0¢-610¢

610Z ‘v dun(
Bunsapy ounod Aid

uosup}y Ho4 jo A




Resolution No.

RESOLUTION PROVIDING FOR THE SALE OF APPROXIMATELY
$5,500,000 NOTE ANTICIPATION NOTES

WHEREAS the City of Fort Atkinson, Jefferson County, Wisconsin (the "City") is in need of

approximately $5,500,000 for public purposes, including paying the cost of fire station renovation
and expansion;

WHEREAS the City intends to issue general obligation promissory notes for such purpose
pursuant to Section 67.12(12) of the Wisconsin Statutes; and

WHEREAS it is desirable to provide interim financing for such project costs through the
issuance of note anticipation notes pursuant to Section 67.12(1)(b), Wis. Stats.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that:

Section 1. Issuance of Notes. The City shall issue its note anticipation notes (the "Notes") in
the amount of approximately $5,500,000 for the public purposes set forth above, pursuant to
Section 67.12(1)(b) of the Wisconsin Statutes.

Section 2. Sale of Notes. The City Council hereby authorizes and directs the officers of the
City to take all actions necessary to provide for the sale of the Notes. At a subsequent meeting, the

City Council shall take further action to approve the details of the Notes and authorize the sale of the
Notes.

Section 3. Offering Document. The City Clerk shall cause a private placement memorandum
or other offering document concerning this issue to be prepared by the City's financial advisor,
Robert W. Baird & Co. Incorporated. The appropriate City officials shall determine when the
offering document is final for purposes of Securities and Exchange Commission Rule 15¢2-12 (if and
to the extent the Notes are subject to that Rule) and shall certify said document, such certification to
constitute full authorization of such document under this resolution.

Adopted, approved and recorded June 4, 2019.

Matt Trebatoski
City Manager

Attest:

Michelle Ebbert
City Clerk

QB\57634997.1
'4_/



POLICE & FIRE COMMISSION MINUTES
CITY OF FORT ATKINSON
Monday, May 20, 2019 at 4:00 p.m.
Conference Room, Municipal Building

The meeting was called to order at 4:00 p.m.

Members present: Frame, Schuitz and Turk

Members absent: Hartwick and Jones

Others present: City Manager Trebatoski

1. Introduction of new Commission member: Newly appointed Commission member,

Russell Turk was introduced to the Commission.

2. Approval of Minutes: On a Schultz/Frame motion, the Minutes of the January 24, 2019
meeting were unanimously approved by a voice vote.

3. Election of Officers:

On a Schultz/Turk motion, Frame was nominated Commission Chairman. The motion
passed unanimously on a voice vote.

On a Frame/Schultz motion, Jones was nominated Vice-Chairman of the Commission.
The motion passed unanimously on a voice vote.

On a Frame/Turk motion, Schultz was nominated Secretary of the Commission. The
motion passed unanimously on a voice vote.

4, Adjournment:

On a Schultz/Turk motion, the Commission adjourned at 4:06 p.m. The motion passed
unanimously on a voice vote.

Respectfully submitted,

Richard Schultz, Secretary



8-k

CITY OF FORT ATKINSON
Licensing Committee ~ May 21, 2019

CALL MEETING TO ORDER.
Pres. Kotz called the meeting to order at 6:30 pm.

ROLL CALL.
Present: Cm. Becker, Cm. Scherer and Pres. Kotz. Also present: City Manager and City
Clerk/Treasurer. Excused Absence: Cm. Hartwick.

REVIEW APPLICATIONS AND MAKE RECOMMENDATION FOR CLASS “B”
FERMENTED MALT BEVERAGE AND “CLASS C” WINE LICENSE FOR MR. BREWS
TAPHOUSE VIII FOR USE AT 201 N. MAIN STREET STE. 220

Clerk Ebbert provided the information regarding the sale transaction contingent upon approval of
the license application. A letter was submitted from license holder Cynthia Milanovich stating she
will surrender to her license to Mr Brews Taphouse VIII contingent upon their approval for the
license. The sale of the property is scheduled for May 31%, 2019. Should the sale not occur, Mrs.
Milanovich will retain her license and continue pursuing the renewal of said license for the next
licensing period.

Following review and recommendation to Council, a Provisional Retail License can be issued for
the interim period between the sale of the property and the Council approval for the new license
issuance. The new license would expire June 30, 2019. Mr. Brews Taphouse VIII also submitted a
renewal application for the next licensing period of July 1, 2019-June 30, 2020 and with Committee
recommendation, will be reviewed at the June 4™ Council meeting,

Cm. Becker moved, seconded by Cm. Scherer to approve and recommend to the Council to approve
the license application for Mr Brews Taphouse VIII for June 1-30, 2019 and the renewal license
application for July 1, 2019-June 30, 2020 contingent upon the sale of the property from C-Mr
Brews Taphouse to Mr Brews Taphouse VIII. Motion carried.

ADJOURNMENT.
Cm. Scherer moved, seconded by Cm. Becker to adjourn the meeting. Meeting adjourned at 6:35
pm.

Respectfully submitted

Michelle Ebbert
City Clerk/Treasurer




CITY OF FORT ATKINSON X
Plan Commission ~ May 28, 2019 o e
1,009th Meeting

CALL TO ORDER.
The meeting was called to order by Manager Trebatoski in the Council Chambers of the
Municipal Building at 4:00 pm.

ROLL CALL.
Present: Commissioners Frame, Johnson, Greenhalgh, Highfield, Lescohier, Manager Trebatoski
and Engineer Selle. Also present: City Attorney and City Clerk/Treasurer.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF MAY 14,2019 PLAN COMMISSION MEETING.
Cm. Frame motioned, seconded by Cm. Greenhalgh to approve the minutes of the May 14, 2019
Plan Commission meeting. Motion carried.

REVIEW AND APPROVE MOBILE MERCHANT LICENSE FOR OAKDALE FARMS TO
USE IN THE PARKING LOT AT GOYER ACE HARDWARE, 10 MADISON AVENUE
Clerk Ebbert reviewed the submission including the complete application, copy of driver’s
license, letter from Goyer Ace and proof of insurance. A background was completed without
concern. Departments were contacted without comments or concerns.

Cm. Highfield moved, seconded by Cm. Johnson to approve Mobile Merchant License for Harry
Schroeder of Oakdale Farms to use in the parking lot at Goyer Ace Hardware, 10 Madison
Avenue. Motion carried.

REVIEW AND APPROVE MOBILE MERCHANT LICENSE FOR TNT FIREWORKS TO
USE IN THE PARKING LOT AT PICK N’ SAVE, 1505 MADISON AVENUE

Clerk Ebbert reviewed the submission including the complete application, copy of driver’s
license, letter from Pick N’ Save and proof of insurance. A background was completed without
concern. Departments were contacted and shared similar concerns from prior years. Police and
Fire Departments have conducted inspections during sales in prior years and had no concerns.

Cm. Greenhalgh moved, seconded by Cm. Frame to approve the Mobile Merchant License for
Mathew Sokol of TNT Fireworks to use in the parking lot at Pick N* Save, 1505 Madison
Avenue for the sale of firework products allowed by State Statute 167.10 and the sale of products
not listed as allowable would cause immediate license revocation and business closure. Motion
carried.

REVIEW AND APPROVE MOBILE MERCHANT LICENSE FOR TREE RIPE CITRUS TO
USE IN THE PARKING LOT AT BLACKHAWK FITNESS, 1111 MADISON AVENUE ON
JUNE 24, 2019

Clerk Ebbert presented the two applications provided by Tree Ripe Citrus. They have scheduled
two dates to sell product in the Blackhawk Fitness parking lot at 1111 Madison Avenue. The first
date is June 24, 2019 and the second July 15, 2019. The completed documentation was provided
with both applications. Departments were contacted for questions or concerns, none were
provided. Background checks are currently being performed on both applicants and are expected
to be completed by the end of the week.

Cm. Frame moved, seconded by Cm. Highfield to approve the Mobile Merchant License for

| oF &



Conrad Ingbretson of Tree Ripe Citrus to use in the parking lot at Blackhawk Fitness, 1111
Madison Avenue on June 24, 2019 contingent upon a successful background check.

REVIEW AND APPROVE MOBILE MERCHANT LICENSE FOR TREE RIPE CITRUS TO
USE IN THE PARKING LOT AT BLACKHAWK FITNESS, 1111 MADISON AVENUE ON
JULY 15,2019

Cm. Greenhalgh moved, seconded by Cm. Johnson to approve the Mobile Merchant License for
Terry Kostroski of Tree Ripe Citrus to use in the parking lot at Blackhawk Fitness, 1111
Madison Avenue on July 15, 2019 contingent upon a successful background check.

ADJOURNMENT
Cm. Frame moved, seconded by Cm. Greenhalgh to adjourn. Meeting adjourned at 4:08 pm.

Respectfully submitted
Michelle Ebbert

City Clerk/Treasurer



m

FORT*ATKINSON

CITY OF FORT ATKINSON, Fort Atkinson, WI, 53538 Date: May 30, 2019

TO: City Council
FROM: Andy Selle, P.E.
SUBJECT: Pedestrian Crossing Improvements

Background: A number of pedestrian crossing improvements were noted in the Safe
Routes to School Study, completed in 2018. A few funding opportunities have come
up that will allow the City to make progress on these areas in 2019.

Discussion: Six locations have been identified for various levels of improvement,
each is summarized below.

Whitewater @ 4t St: This intersection has existing lights in place and functions
well. These lights are custom built and do not represent the MUTCD standard. We
have budgeted to replace these with standard lights. The paint scheme for the
crosswalk will be changed to either a solid red or green to improve visibility of the
crossing. Estimated Cost:_$8,800

Whitewater @ McComb St: This intersection has a crossing guard currently. Planned
improvements include cross walk paint, curb bump outs, sidewalk improvements,
and a pair of pedestrian activated lights. DOT has been contacted for approval of the
bump outs to ensure minimum lane widths are maintained to their satisfaction.
Estimated cost: $22,800

Whitewater @ Rockwell Ave: This intersection will include an extension of the bike
path across Whitewater and down Bark River Drive. Pedestrian activated lights,
solid cross walk paint, and improvements to the ramps across both Whitewater and
Bark Rive Dr will be made. This budget for this location has the highest potential to
increase as negotiations with the Army National Guard continue regarding the
placement of the bike path near their facility. Estimated Cost: $37,000

Janesville Ave @ Jones Park: This intersection is challenging because four lanes of
traffic must stop for pedestrians. A traditional flashing beacon will not sulffice,
instead a pedestrian activated stop light will be mounted on trombone arms over the
travel lanes to stop all four lanes. Concrete ramps and additional asphalt will
connect the bike path and existing sidewalk and the crosswalk will be painted a
solid red or green. Estimated Cost: $31,200

| ot 9



Madison Ave @ Roosevelt: This intersection will create a controlled crossing between
what is currently a 1.25 mile stretch of Madison Avenue without pedestrian
facilities. The intersection will receive crosswalk paint, pedestrian activated flashers,
and improvements to the concrete ramp. Estimated Cost: $ 10,800

Robert St @ Sherman Ave — This intersection is used by a number of pedestrians and
the additional concerts in the park have created more walking and biking in the
area. The improvements will feature solid crosswalk paint, pedestrian activated
flashers, curb bump outs to slow traffic, and improved concrete ramps and sidewalk
connections. Estimated Cost: $29,200

Layouts of the various intersections are attached. Of note, the Janesville Ave
intersection includes a pedestrian island which was found to be challenging to
install and maintain two full lanes at eleven feet each and will be removed. The
location of the crossing will be maintained, however.

Financial Analysis:

Financing for the project has come from three sources; the Fort Atkinson
Community Foundation has pledged $50,000, the Easter Seals Transit Grant has
pledged $27,000, and the City of Fort Atkinson is committing $65,000. Fort
Atkinson’s funding is provided by funds already borrowed for the Rockwell Project
which is expected to come in under budget. Revenue and Expenses projected for the
project are noted in the table below.

REVENUE
EASTER SEALS S 27,000.00
CITY S 65,000.00
FORT COMM. FOUNDATION S 50,000.00
TOTAL| $ 142,000.00
EXPENSE
JANESVILLE @ JONES PARK S 31,240.00
WHITEWATER @ MCCOMB S 22,778.80
WHITEWATER @ ROCKWELL S 37,045.80
MADISON AVE @ ROOSEVELT S 10,832.80
ROBERT ST @ SHERMAN Ave S 29,147.80
WHITEWATER @ S 4TH ST S 8,742.80
TOTAL| $ 139,788.00

The project estimate assumes private contractors performing most of the work on
each project individually. I would like to accomplish all projects in 2019, however

2 o9



some crossings may be ready ahead of others. I would also like to utilize City crews,
if available, for some work. I would like Council to approve the project not to exceed
our available funds and allow myself and the City Manager to approve the low bid
(for items that are bid out) with a minimum of two bids. My intent is to avoid coming
back to council for several approvals of smaller portions of the work, but also
maintaining a transparent process in spending public funds.

As an example we have solicited five bids ranging from $5398/intersection to
$8405/intersection for the pedestrian activated flashing signs (RRFBs). With your
approval we will purchase these materials for 5 intersections immediately as the
Easter Seals grant must be spent by July 31, 2019.

Recommendation:

I would recommend that Council approve the Pedestrian Crossing improvements as
noted in an amount not to exceed $142,000, with individual projects to be managed
jointly by the City Engineer and City Manager for completion in 2019.



O
= Rl

LS
3
=




55'x 10' Blacktop A

44 'SF Sidewalk
40LF C &G







e

!

=P o

oy ——
.

i
;
>
{
F'_

RRFE. o % Hisher







-C?E)‘" A_'--.- 470

B S INSEETRIA )

201SE Siemic . T

Samuel roBUm&o\

/4 /SRERESI
A ey

National Guard




CITY OF FORT ATKINSON, Fort Atkinson, WI, 53538 Date: May 22, 2019
TO: City Council
FROM: Michelle Ebbert, City Clerk/Treasurer

SUBJECT: Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage and “Class C” Wine License

Background:

Brewpubs are allowed to operate under a license issued by a Municipality. They
must operate a restaurant and hold a Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage license
that allows it to sell, in addition to beer it makes and beer manufactured by others.
Brewpubs fall under the same classification as a bar or restaurant where they need
a license for the sale and consumption of on-site alcoholic products.

Quotas do not exist for Class “B” beer and “Class C” wine licenses. Wine licenses
can only be issued to establishments that serve food or a menu.

Discussion:

Cynthia Milanovich had applied and was issued a license to operate Mr. Brews
Taphouse at 201 N. Main Street Ste. 220 located in the Creamery building in March
of 2017.

Applicant Gregg Day, owner of seven other Mr. Brews locations has applied for the
same license to operate Mr. Brews Taphouse VIII at the existing location. Building
owner, Mike Herl has provided a letter confirming the lease agreement with Mr. Day.
Additionally, Mrs. Milanovich has provided a letter stating she would surrender her
license for the 201 N. Main Street location contingent upon approval of the license
for Mr. Day.

Mr. Day meets all qualifications set forth in Statute 125.04(5). Mr. Day will serve as
the Agent.

Financial Analysis:
The publication, pro-rated license, renewal license and provisional retail license fees
were paid.

Staff Recommendation:

To approve the original application from Mr. Brews Taphouse VIII, LLC for a Class
“B” Fermented Malt Beverage and “Class C” Wine license for use at 201 N. Main
Street Ste. 220.

| o T



Original Alcohol Beverage Retail License Application APEESWISCOHT? Seller's Permltgﬂbe n
(Submit to municipal clerk.) FEIN Num = =
For the license period beginning “[ "o L,F / 1Pnd1nq 06/30/2019 =
(mm dd yiyy) (e el yyyi) i TYPE OF LICENSE FEE
REQUESTED
[] Town of [ 1Class A beer - $ —
To the Governing Body of the: [] Village of} FORT ATKINSON = LFClass B beer $
City of {ATClass Cwine $ |
[] Class A liquor $ ]
County of JEFFERSON R Afldrngiamdct?ISt.dNo. / [] Class A liquor (cider only) |$ N/A
(if required by ordinance) [] Ctass B liquor $
. []Reserve Class B liquor $ .
Check one: [] Individual ﬁLimited Liability Company L] Class B (wine only) winery |$ )
[ Partnership [} Corporation/Nonprofit Organization Publication fee s AAH .00
\ TOTAL FEE $
A\
Name |[|ndn.r:cl | partners give last name, first, middie; corporations / limited liability companies give registered name)
Ve /A@)cm e & LZC

An “Auxiliary Questionnaire,” Form AT-103, must be completed and attached to this application by each individual applicant,
by each member of a partnership, and by each officer, director and agent of a corporation or nonprofit organization, and by
each member/manager and agent of a limited liability company. List the full name and place of residence of each person.

President/ Member Last Name (First) (Middle Name) Home Address (Street, Cily or Pcsl Office, & Zip Code)C’q‘gC Co 7 l/
o i | 7, P
SEEEE ey | Cgpud S 703 AW b pL "ﬁq«;

Vice President / Member Last Hame | (First (Middle Name) Home Address (Street, City or Post Office, & §ip Code) e

2/ VG A V237 L S 5 Mpitbon i 5302

Secfetary / Member Last Name (First) 7 { (Middle Name) Home Address (Street, City or Post Office, & Zip Code)

Treasurer / Member Last Name (First) (Middle Name) Home Address (Street, City or Post Office, & Zip Code)

Agent Last Name (First) (Middle Name) | Home Address (Street, City or Post Office, & Zip Code) -

Directors / Managers Last Name (First) — '(Middle Name) Home Address (Street, City or Post Office, & Zip Code)

1. Trade Name /?7/’-’— A:W %;, -~ Business Phone Number _/“ QZ 5‘42 - / ?)}q
2. Address of PremlsesZ(Dj 5 NN Si_ 54 /7€ 22 vPost Office & Zip Code (A . 53b jj

3. Premises description: ﬁcnﬁe bﬁfd’r/ (5'I‘)6:J] Idings where alcohol beverages are to be sold and stored. The
applicant must include all rooms including living quarters, if used, for the sales, service, consumption, and/or
storage of alcohol beverages and records. (Alcohol beverages may be sold and stored only on the premises

ib
Brt. Bihlousrrs, Lhrie, Dluning foarm, Sfecsnos

gﬁ"ut -

4. Legal description (omit if street address is given above):

5. (a) Was this premises licensed for the sale of Iié(ior or beer during the past licenseyear? .................. %Yes [ONo

(b) If yes, under what name was license issued? C_/ Jha ﬂ/ﬂao_;

AT-106 (R, 3-19) Wisconsin Department of Revenue

Ty



6. Is individual, partners or agent of corporation/limited liability company subject to completion of the responsible
beverage server training course for this license period? Ifyes, explain ................ ... ... .. .. . ... .. B'\'Yes I No

é:b’;.’:/‘“‘-‘_—_ L: M[J‘-{?/zp’ ATEY

7. Is the applicant an employe or agent of, or acting on behalf of anyone except the named applicant? .......... [ Yes E"’No
If yes, explain.

8. Does any other alcohol beverage retail licensee or wholesale permittee have any interest in or control of this
business? If yes, explain ....... D o ] Yes X’No

9. (a) Corporate/limited liability company applicants only: Insert state W l and date 5 "I 3’ ’ (’}
of registration.

(b) Is applicant corporation/limited liability company a subsidiary of any other corporation or limited liability
company? Ifyes, explain ... ... .. . [ Yes 'gNo

(c) Does the corporation, or any officer, director, stockholder or agent or limited liability company, or any
member/manager or agent hold any interest in any other alcohol beverage license or permit in Wisconsin? BT Yes [ No

If yes, explain. _ 5 B
/i" S Moree o Ne ) Drers 7oalbcas€ T LLe _ Abpas

10. Does the applicant understand they must register as a Retail Beverage Alcohol Dealer with the federal
government, Alcohol and Tobacco Tax and Trade Bureau (TTB) by filing (TTB form 5630.5d) before beginnin
business? [Phone 1-877-882-3277] . .. .. u ittt et e e e e N [Z;Yes [0 No

11. Does the applicant understand they must hold a Wisconsin Seller's Permit? [phone (608) 266-2776] ......... E Yes []No

12. Does the applicant understand that they must purchase alcohol beverages only from Wisconsin wholesalers,
breweries and brewpubs? . .. . ... ﬂ Yes [ No

READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING: Under penalty provided by law, the applicant states that each of the above questions has been truthfully answered to
the best of the knowledge of the signer. Any person who knowingly provides materially false information on this application may be required to forfeit not more
than $1,000. Signer agrees to operate this business according to law and that the rights and responsibilities conferred by the license(s), if granted, will not be
assigned to another. (Individual applicants, or one member of a partnership applicant must sign; one corporate officer, one member/manager of Limited Liability
Companies must sign.) Any lack of access to any portion of a licensed premises during inspection will be deemed a refusal to permit inspection. Such refusal is
a misdemeanor and grounds for revocation of this license.

a4
Conlact! Parsan's Name (Lasl, Firsl, M)} TillefMember Date

SID.T‘%/ 6#‘""9 ' Q.I;l ézbr- ﬂ”:—}; e _ “'g—// 7/ / ?
p LD

TO BE COMPLETED BY CLERK

Date recaived and flod with ml?;iipal clerk | Date reported to council / inard Dale provisional license jssund Signature of Clerk [ Doputy Clerk

5-/H - 19

Date license grantod Dale license issued License number issued

AT-106 (R. 3-19)

A4l

W)’N)l



AUXILIARY QUESTIONNAIRE
ALCOHOL BEVERAGE LICENSE APPLICATION

Submit to municipal clerk.

[individual's Full Name (please priri() (last n_em? (first r;é-n'ié) a __(rhid_d-lé name) S E
Day . Steven . __James
Home Address (strest/route) Post Office City State Zip Code
703 NW 36th Place B | o Cape Coral FL 33993
I P Age Date of Birth TPace of Bkt
715.370.0929 54 OFZOBITEEE, Milwaukee, WI

The above named individual provides the following information as a person who is (check one):
[] Applying for an alcohol beverage license as an Individual.

% A member of a partnership which is making application for an alcohol beverage license.
W

__Member of  Mr Brews Taphouse VII, LLC

"(Officer/Director/Member/Manager/Agent) o (Namo of Corporalion, Limited Liabilily Company or N

which is making application for an alcohol beverage license.

The above named individual provides the following information to the licensing authority:

1. How long have you continuously resided in Wisconsin prior fo this date?  53yrs -

2. Have you ever been convicted of any offenses (other than traffic unrelated to alcohol beverages) for
violation of any federal laws, any Wisconsin laws, any laws of any other states or ordinances of any county

LT 1T 1 =112 S P []Yes gNo
If yes, give law or ordinance violated, trial court, trial date and penalty Imposed, and/or date, description and

status of charges pending. (/f more room Is needed, continue on reverse side of this form.)

3. Are charges for any offenses presently pending against you (other than traffic unrelated to alcohol beverages)
for violation of any federal laws, any Wisconsin laws, any laws of other states or ordinances of any county or
MUNIGIPANIY? o e T S D [ ] Yes MNO
If yes, describe status of charges pending.

4. Do you hold, are you making application for or are you an officer, director or agent of a corporation/nonprofit o
organization or member/manager/agent of a limited liability company holding or applying for any other alcohol
DEVErage ICENSE OF PEIMIE? . .\ .\ttt ettt ettt it e et e et et e er et e e e e gYes I No

Ifyes, identify.  Mr Brews Taphouse IV, LLC & Mr Brews Taphouse VI|, LLC

(Nama, Localion and Typa of Licenso/Parmil)

5. Do you hold and/or are you an officer, director, stockholder, agent or employe of any person or corporation or
member/manager/agent of a limited liability company holding or applying for a wholesale beer permit,
brewery/winery permit or wholesale liquor, manufacturer or rectifier permit in the State of Wisconsin?........ .. [] Yes dNo
If yes, identify.

(Name of Wholgsals Licensee or Pormiites) (Address 8y Cily and County)
6. Named individual must list in chronologica! order last two employers.
Employor's Noma Employar's Addrass Employed From To .«
Mr Brews Taphouse Holdind PO Box 557 Menomonee Falls, WI | 2013 Present
Empioyor's Name Employer's Addross Employed From To
Abbyland Abbotsford, WI 2012 2013

The undersigned, being first duly sworn on oath, deposes and says that he/she is the person named In the foregoing application; that
the applicant has read and made a complete answer to each question, and that the answers in each instance are true and correct. The
undersigned further understands that any license issued contrary to Chapter 125 of the Wisconsin Statutes shall be void, and under
penalty of state law, the applicant may be prosecuted for submitting false statements and affidavits in connection with this application.

Subscribed and sworn to before me

thlsj_z_day of Nlu__ , 20 /_0" _
TN ULl

P

A T — - (Slgnatura of Named fid#%idual) )
My commission expires (J }’IJ Jj ﬁd}’ 709) {9
Prinled on
Rocycled Paper
AT-103 (R. 8-11) Wisconsin Depariment of Revenue

1



AUXILIARY QUESTIONNAIRE
ALCOHOL BEVERAGE LICENSE APPLICATION

Submit to municipal clerk.

Individual's Full Name (please print) (last name) (first name) 6 (middle name)
Das oy reaq A
Home Address (streel/route) . I Post Office v Cily i State Zip Code
= — i L
1232 [l S/ Lt W | 5327
Home Phone Number Age Date of Birth Place of Birth
bos 337 5499 97 | ——— MzC .

The above named individual provides the following information as a person who is (check one):
M Applying for an alcohol beverage license as an individual.
A member of a partnership which is making application for an alcohol beverage license. \l\\

zD “
w&{é-é_@’%;awT of ML @/_(c.w_fﬁ. T kine 3 LLC o

fiiconDiroctarfidembar/ManagarAgan) Name of Corporalion, Limifed Liability Company or Nonprofit Organization)

which is making application for an alcohol beverage license.

The above named individual provides the following information to the licensing authority:
1. How long have you continuously resided in Wisconsin prior to this date? _(_li NS
2. Have you ever been convicted of any offenses (other than traffic unrelated to alcohol beverages) for

violation of any federal laws, any Wisconsin laws, any laws of any other states or ordinances of any county

OF MUNICIPAIY? . oot e e e e e (] Yes XI'NO
If yes, give law or ordinance violated, trial court, trial date and penalty imposed, and/or date, description and
status of charges pending. (If more room is needed, continue on reverse side of this form.)

3. Are charges for any offenses presently pending against you (other than traffic unrelated to alcoho! beverages)
for violation of any federal laws, any Wisconsin laws, any laws of other states or ordinances of any county or
{821 oY= 115 72 (] Yes XNO
If yes, describe status of charges pending.
4. Do you hold, are you making application for or are you an officer, director or agent of a corporation/nonprofit
organization or member/manager/agent of a limited liability company holding or applying for any other alcohol
beverage lICBNSE OF PEIMIt? . .. . ..ottt ittt et e e e e e e e e e e e e o e e e e e e e e e XYes [INo

Ityes, identity. AELAT op. Apes, ﬁﬁﬂwi%)c—-e //Vé‘/%\/aau e /g5

[T ame, Localion and Type of License/Permit)
5. Do you hold and/or are you an officer, director, stockholder, agent or employe of any person or corporation or
member/manager/agent of a limited liability company holding or applying for a wholesale beer permit,
brewery/winery permit or wholesale liquor, manufacturer or rectifier permit in the State of Wisconsin?.......... 7] Yes E'No
If yes, identify.

(Name of Wholesale Licensee or Permittee) {Address By City and Counly)
6. Named individual must list in chronological order last two employers. & i
o)
Employer's Name Employer's Address é/&f’c &7 7 T T Employed From To

ML Byews Tateid 702404 36™ g 995 | 2012 Presei—

Employer's Nama :Zmplu s Addr Employed From To

U_;)/l G = ; © pewapiex ﬂc) Suly | 199Y Zo/2-
The undersigned, being first duly sﬁrlc{ih on &ﬂ: deplés'a:and é;?sft@?%e!she is the person named in the foregoing application; that
the applicant has read and made a complete answer to each question, and that the answers in each instance are true and correct. The
undersigned further understands that any license issued contrary to Chapter 125 of the Wisconsin Statutes shall be void, and under
penalty of state law, the applicant may be prosecuted for submitting false statements and affidavits in connectign with this application.

Subscribed and sworn to before me

thi /I’/ day of MAM ,ZO/Q
SN 07 herk

= (ClarkiNotary Public) s " (Signature of Namot-neriiial)
ssion expi A4, 70?1 oy
My commission expires / 7 ),
7 7

o -
Printed on
Recycled Paper

AT-103 (R. 8-11} Wisconsin Deparimenl of Revenue

3y



Michelle Ebbert

From: Mike Herl <mike.herl@madisoncommercialre.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2019 10:10 AM

To: Michelle Ebbert

Cc: steve@mrbrewstaphouse.com

Subject: Mr. Brews

Michelle,

Steve Day of Mr. Brews Corporate, will be taking over the lease within the Creamery Complex from Cindy Milanovich, as
of May 31st, 2019. If you need anything further from me, please email me or call me at the number listed below.

Thanks.

Mike Herl
(C) 608.212.4623



Date: 5(“”1‘4

( Lwﬁmi c(/L\, hereby state that I,

owner oh’T\L f}@o\;ﬁ Mﬁ% will surrender my C‘lass “B” Fermented Malt
\
Beverage and “Class C” Wine Llcense toM Bﬂuﬂw 5 Ll—@_ contingent upon

B AV é\ﬂm w’b—ﬂ‘fmum_. 8 LLC. cing approved for said Class “B” Fermented Malt
Bcvcmge and “Class C” Wine Llccnsc for use by &&Lw \jLPAUUQ_, at the premise of

201 M.W{,ﬁt,%df‘ﬁ‘%ﬁm WL 535329

Signe[ bmél‘mm wu D

Date: 5!!"11 4

Witness:
"

Date: ,_7//?//?

]



FORT-*"ATKINSON

CITY OF FORT ATKINSON, Fort Atkinson, WI, 53538 Date: May 22, 2019

TO: City Council
FROM: Michelle Ebbert, City Clerk/Treasurer
SUBJECT: Renewal Alcohol License Premise Description Change

Background:
Alcohol License applications require a premise description be provided, as follows.

Premises description; Describe building or buildings where alcohol beverages are to be sold and stored. The applicant must include
all rooms including living quarters, if used, for the sales, service, consumption, and/or storage of alcohol beverages and records. (Alcohol beverages
may be sold and stored only on the premises described.)

Every applicant provides this detailed information which is then printed on their
alcohol license. Should a premise be altered from the original description, it must be
approved by the licensing body. Alterations may include adding a room from an
addition to the property, outdoor enclosed area or temporary additions for events
(i.e. Fat Boyz annual event or Brock’s River Walk outdoor concerts) — upon approval
by the City Council.

The City Council has the authority to attach conditions to a premise description
including limitations to the described premises, when the license is granted.

Discussion:
On May 21, 2019, City Council adopted Ordinance #779 Online Ordering and
Curbside Pick-up of Alcohol Beverages.

Festival Foods has submitted a request to change their Premise Description to add
the option of offering Click and Collect to their customers. Festival refers to this as
“Click n Go” and follows strict store policies in addition to the guidelines set forth in
Ordinance #779.

Click N Go allows customers to purchase products online and have them delivered
to their vehicle in the parking lot. Once the customer arrives to pick up their items,
a Festival employee will report to their vehicle, confirm they are over the age of 21
for alcohol sales and process their payment inside the store. Following age and
payment confirmation, the licensed Festival employee will deliver the items to the
customer’s vehicle in the designated parking stall.

Financial Analysis:
None.

Staff Recommendation:
To approve the change to the Premise Description of Skogen’s Foodliner Inc dba
Festival Foods, 328 Washington Street as provided. [ X



_'. Loes gy

HL mmsor\@ esHoo L.'com

1yt r;_:.r_ v i\{‘

RENEWAL ALCOHOL BEVERAGE LICENSE APPLICATION Applicant’s WI Seller's Permit No :| FEIN Number:
Submit to municipal clerk. Read instructions on reverse side. 456000012766403 | 39-1086421
' i o . LICENSE REQUESTED p
For the license period beginning: 07 01 2018 ending: 06 30 2019 | TYPE FEE
(MM DD YYYY) (MM DD YYYY) ] Class A beer $ 100 Q
0 Tgwn of |[] Class B beer 5 %
TO THE GOVERNING BODY of the: [] Village of { FORT ATKINSON 0] Class G wine 5 =
[v] City of B Class A !lquor BE 500 ()
County of JEFFERSON Aldermanic Dist. No. nla (if required by ordinance) | [] Class A liquor (C|der only) [$  NA \
[]Class B liquor $
CHECKONE [ Individual [ Partnership [ Limited Liability Company [ Reserve Class B liquor  |$
[v] Corporation/Nonprofit Organization [ Class B (wine only) winery |$
Complete A or B. All must complete C. X __Publication fee $ 5
. ) TOTAL FEE $ 625
A. Individual or Partnership:
Full Name(s) (Last, First and Middle Name}) Home Address Post Office & Zip Code
B. Full Name of Corporation/Nonprofit Organlzatlon/lelted Llablllty Company p SKOGEN'S FOODLINER, INC
Address of Corporation/Limited Liability Company (if different from licensed premises) p 3800 EMERALD DR E, ONALASK.A WI
Alll Officer(s) Director(s) and Agent of Corporation and Members/Managers and Agent of Limited Liability Company:
Title Name (Inc. Middle Name) Home Address Post Office & Zip Code
President/Member MARK DAVID SKOGEN 1650 HAWTHORNE HEIGHTS DR DE PERE, WI 54115
Vice President/Member o
Secretary/Member KIRK ALLAN STOA N6818 JO JOHNSON ROAD HOLMEN, WI 54636
Treasurerember KIRK ALLAN STOA N6818 JO JOHNSON ROAD HOLMEN, WI 54636
Agent p CORY JOSEPH KRISHER 6934 MILL BLUFF DRIVE MADISON, WI 53718
Directors/Managers DIRECTOR : MARK SKOGEN AGENT: CORY KRISHER
C.1. Trade Name p FESTIVAL FOODS Business Phone Number 920-563-3531
2. Address of Premises p 328 WASHINGTON STREET Post Office & Zip Code p FT ATKINSON 53538
3. Does the applicant understand that they must purchase alcohol beverages only from Wisconsin wholesalers, breweries and brewpubs? I Yes [No
4. Premises description: Describe building or buildings where alcohol beverages are to be sold and stored. The applicant must
include all rooms including living quarters, if used, for the sales, service, consumption, and/or storage of alcohol beverages and records.
(Alcohol beverages may be sold and stored only on the premises described) ONE STORY CEMENT BUILDING W/ %
5. Legal description (omit if street address is given above): SEPARATE LIQUOR STORAGE

best of tf= knowledge of the signers. Signers agree to
if grante
of Limited L|ab|I|ty Companles must sign. )

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO BEFORE ME

this j:& day of M Ly Un , 20 _LX S
~:t

. a. Since filing of the last application, has the named licensee, any member of a partnership licensee, or any member, officer,

director, manager or agent for either a limited liability company licensee, corporation licensee, or nonprofit organization
licensee been convicted of any offenses (excluding traffic offenses not related to alcohol) for violation of any federal
laws, any Wisconsin laws, any laws of other states, or ordinances of any county or municipality? 1f yes, complete reverse side [JYes I No

b. Are charges for any offenses presently pending (excluding traffic offenses not related to alcohol) against the named

licensee or any other persons affiliated with this license? If yes, explain fully on reverseside ........................ [dYes ¥ No

. Except for questions 6a and 6b, have there been any changes in the answers to the questions as submitted by you on your

last application for this license? If yes, explain. [JYes ] No
. Was the profit or loss from the sale of alcohol beverages for the previous year reported on the Wisconsin Income or

Franchise Tax return of the licensee? If not, explain. ] Yes [ No
. Does the applicant understand they must hold a Wisconsin Seller's Permit?

[phone (608) 266- 2776] ................................................................................ [ Yes [ No

Dol " = At pefergue invoices must be kept at the licensed premises for 2 years from the

dalg of invoice and made avanlable for |nspect|on by law enforcement? . ... ... ... ... .. .. M Yes [ No
s e appllcantTNﬁQ&i %%ﬁ?%&gsaler beyondl 15 days for beer or 30 days for ||quor? e [dvYes [ No

otary Public

le this business according to law and that the rights and responsibilities conferred by the license(s),
nts and each member of a partnership applicant must sign; corporate officer(s), members/managers

fio e Limited Liabiiity Company /Pattner/individual)
/

Batr,~

Vd L/
rCJeMaIsry Publig) V (Ofiiceref Carparatian/iembar/Manageeat Limited Liabiity Company /Partner)
My commisszon expires auy S.201¥%
¥ '} (Additional Partner(s)/Member/Manager of Limited Liability Company if Any)

TO BE COMPLETED BY CLERK

Dale received a,p- .ed WIthQURe al cle Date reported to councii/board Date license granled
-5—1& e

EW&;HSS? , q ’ aoo Dale z:ﬂen'sel;snjef g nau)e/ej/(?/\] /npuly (_,lertcf){ y’ é_—

AT-115(R 7-15) Wisconsin Department of Revenue

<L 8

=

L o



May 22, 2019

City of Fort Atkinson

City Clerk’s Office, Attn: Michelle Ebbert
101 N. Main Street

Fort Atkinson, Wl 53538

Re: Festival Foods — 328 Washington Street, Fort Atkinson, Wl 53538
Change of Premises for Alcohol Beverage License
Dear City of Fort Atkinson City Council
Festival Foods is launching an online grocery pickup service in select stores in Wisconsin. Customers
using this service will be able to place an order online and provide a credit card to hold the order. The

customer will then come to the local Festival store to complete the payment and pick up the order.

Festival Foods is seeking to amend the premises description on its current license to include the pickup
location as follows:

One story cement building with separate liquor storage, including designated stalls in parking lot
for online grocery pickup

We have attached a site map and floor plan for the store showing the location of the dedicated parking
spaces. We have also included a copy of our Click N Go Procedure.

We are aware that this change will require approval and request that this proposed amendment be
considered at the next available meeting. Please let me know the date our request can be heard as we
will have a representative present to answer any questions.

Please let me know if you have questions or require additional information.

Sincerely,

Tamra Thomson

Staff Accountant 1
Skogen'’s Festival Foods
3800 Emerald Drive East
Onalaska, WI 54650
608-779-2723
tthomson@festfoods.com

—
festival




Festival Foods Fort Atkinson Online Shopping (Click N Go)

Parking for
Online
Shopping

4} 6



Festival Foods Fort Atkinson Online Shopping (Click N Go)

ol

“Click N Go
Storage Area

11111111

B B ®

D === - ;
foswuviewu s uieo il s
» ] = W

o |
i

1153

BEEENE

LI LL]

lllllllllll

ClickiNCe



Compliance & Ethics
Online Grocery Pickup (Click N Go)
Procedure Guide

Placing Order

Customer visits festfoods.com and creates an account by providing applicable information such as
phone #, zip code, email address, etc.

The customer will be able to select the store of their choice from our 32 options currently in Wisconsin.
Not all locations are providing this service at this time.

Customer will be able to shop for goods at their desired location.

Customer will be able to select a pick up timeframe no less than four (4) hours from the time of placing
the order.

No orders containing alcohol will be accepted after 3:00 p.m. for same day pick up.

Customer completes the order by supplying their credit card information.

Festival Foods authorizes and holds the card information, but funds are not transferred from the card.

SHEBOYGAN
9 B v om

2 ot b e wans wivms [
[ e i

o i === ] /D L P
Ao bt " - ""-.__ 4 4
A et e <= q’
A s
[T ‘. @ gttt ot s b -
b

N (g P ra—— ot o
[ L g - v ews 9
K "
-—
-
-

- @ g

+ Credit Card is the only form of Payment for Click N Go.
+ There wlili be a $5 or 10% of total hold on your credit
card until the order is completed.
After completed select “Place Order”

Cardhaidnr Name Posal Cods®

Corgramae by rrascon

=3 o i o |
g e it ot Daria Begreth bl Vet 165 Bl B 4 By e A SAES 00 “ e
s - e s e

0



e Where allowed by state and local law, customers can include alcoholic beverage products in their
online grocery order through festfoods.com

e Orders containing alcohol will be flagged with notification explaining the restrictions around
purchasing this product.

e The following verbiage will be included on all orders during checkout.

GOVERNMENT WARNING: (1} According to the Surgeon General, women should not drink alccholic
beverages during pregnancy because of the risk of birth defects. (2) Consumptlon of alcoholic beverages
impairs your ability to drive a car or operate machinery, and may cause heaith problems.

Sale of alcohel te minors is prohibited.

At pickup, you must show a valid photo 1D confirming thatyou are age 21 or over. Accepted forms of ID — e, -
are: Driver's License, State-Issued Identification Card, U.S. Passport, Military ID Card, or Tribal ID In
specificstates, or other similar government issued ID’s that are recognized within the state. No
discounts, coupons, or tax-exempt sales may be applied to alcohol.

Picking/Staging
e On the day a customer is scheduled to pick up an order, a Festival Foods associate, identified as an
“Online Shopper”, will “shop” for the customer order in the store.
e All shopping is completed on the pickup day to ensure the customer receives the freshest products.
¢ If a customer’s order contains alcohol product, it will be flagged with a “Check ID” sign prompting the
Online Shopper to ask for and verify a valid form of identification from the guest at the time of pickup.

e This sign will enable our online shoppers to clearly identify items subject to additional regulatory
restrictions.

e All picked orders are kept in a secure backroom staging area, not open to the public, where only
Festival Foods employees are permitted to enter.

s g

788TIVAL POODS

ciick NGo



Customer Pickup: Order Review

When the customer arrives they will park in a clearly defined parking stall under video surveillance
(video kept 30 days) within 150 ft. of the pickup door. They will then notify our online shopper of their
arrival by calling or texting their name to our online shopper’s cell phone.

Online Grocery Pickup (Click N Go) is currently offered between the hours of 10:00 a.m. = 7:00 p.m.,
seven (7) days a week (except holidays or other store closures).

If alcohol is not allowed to be sold at the time of dispense, the item will be removed from the
transaction and the physical product will be removed from the cart before completing the transaction.
Online shoppers must meet age requirements and possess any required licenses within the regulatory
jurisdiction to be allowed to handle and/or dispense orders with alcoholic beverage products.

Sale will only to be made by licensed operator.

Licensed operator verifies the person placing the order is the same person picking the order up.
Licensed operator verifies the age of the customer through a visual inspection of their ID as well as by
scanning the ID using the “Bar & Club Stats ID Scanner” application.

If the customer picking up the order containing alcoholic beverages is intoxicated, a manager will be
called to the pick-up location to determine the sobriety for purposes of approving or denying the sale.
If the customer is deemed to be intoxicated the item will be removed from the transaction and the
physical product will be removed from the cart.

If the customer is under 21 and/or cannot provide a valid ID, the alcohol beverage products will be
removed from the transaction and the physical product will be removed from the cart.

If over 21, the customer’s order will be charged accordingly and the item will be placed into the
customer’s vehicle by our online shopper.

Customer Pickup: Dispensing

Once the customer and online shopper have:

o Reviewed any substituted items, fragile items, and out of stock items

o Removed any rejected products that the customer no longer wants

o Verified the customer’s age and identification if the order contained any age restricted items

(and if necessary, removed age restricted items)

The customer is then charged for the items and the customer’s account is charged with the final order
amount (after removing the cost of any products removed from the order)
The online shopper places the final order into the customer’s vehicle, and the transaction is considered
complete.

FESTIVAL FOODS

Click NGo N _.

7 A



FORT*"ATKINSON

CITY OF FORT ATKINSON, Fort Atkinson, WI, 53538 Date: May 9, 2019

TO: City Council
FROM: Michelle Ebbert, City Clerk/Treasurer
SUBJECT: Review of Alcohol Beverage License Applications

BACKGROUND

Types of Alcohol Licenses

“Class A” Intoxicating Liquor

Class “A” Fermented Malt Beverage (Beer)
“Class A” Liquor: Cider Only

“Class B” Intoxicating Liquor

Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage (Beer)
“Class B” Winery

“Class C” Wine

Reserve “Class B” Intoxicating Liquor
Temporary Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage (Beer)
Temporary “Class B” Wine

Definitions

Class A refers to consuming product away or off premise (grocery store, gas station).

Class B refers to consuming product on premise (bar, tavern, restaurant, bowling alley)

Class C refers to the sale of alcohol beverages accounts for less than 50% of gross receipts. Product may be sold
by the glass or in an opened original containers for consumption on the premises where sold.

Types of Alcohol License Combinations and Total Issued

“Class A” Intoxicating Liquor and Class “A” Fermented Malt Beverage (Beer) -7
“Class A” Intoxicating Liquor -3
Class “A” Fermented Malt Beverage (Beer) and “Class A” Cider Only -6
Class “A” Fermented Malt Beverage (Beer) -0
Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage (Beer) -1
Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage (Beer) and “Class C” Wine -5
“Class B” Intoxicating Liquor and Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage (Beer) -22
Reserve “Class B” Intoxicating Liquor and Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage (Beer) -3
“Class B” Winery -0

Temporary Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage (Beer) and Temporary “Class B” Wine — these licenses are
issued throughout the year to lodges, societies, bona fide clubs, chambers, non-profit, etc.

Quotas exist on the following types of License

“Class A” Intoxicating Liquor (10) All issued.

Class “A” Fermented Malt Beverage (Beer) (17) 4 licenses available.

“Class B” Intoxicating Liquor and Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage (22) All issued.

Reserve “Class B” Intoxicating Liquor (3) All issued.
continued

o



The 2015-17 Wisconsin State Budget (2015 Act 55) provides that municipalities shall issue a “Class A” liquor
license if both of the following apply:

e The “Class A” liquor license application is for sales limited to cider products only.

e The application for a “Class A” liquor license holds a Class “A” beer license for the same premises.

The budget provision also defines ‘cider’ to mean any alcohol beverage that is obtained from the fermentation of
the juice of apples or pears and that contains not less than 0.5 percent alcohol by volume and not more than 7.0
percent alcohol by volume. “Cider” includes flavored, sparkling, and carbonated cider.

Licensing Period
July 1 through June 30%, All licenses must be applied for timely to allow at least 45 days of Staff processing,
Police Department review and preparation for presentation to the Licensing Committee and City Council.

Code of Ordinances: Chapter 6 Alcohol and Nonintoxicating Beverages
Sec. 6.33. Licenses
(a) No alcohol beverage licenses shall be granted to any applicant for premises on which the applicant is
responsible for any delinquent and unpaid personal property taxes, assessments, utility bills or other
financial claims of the City.
(b) No license shall be granted for any premises unless the applicant for the license shall provide to the city
evidence of ownership or leasehold interest in the premises for the term of the licenses.
(¢) Any license duly granted not used for 90 consecutive days shall be subject to review and possible
suspension or revocation by the Council. These licenses may not be regranted during this 90-day period.

License Fees

Class A or Class B Beer: $100.00 (maximum amount allowed to charge by Statute)
Class A or Class B Liquor: $500.00 (maximum amount allowed to charge by Statute)
Class C Wine: $100.00 (maximum amount allowed to charge by Statute)

Publication Fees
All license holders are charged a publication cost to cover the cost of publishing the notice of renewal in the
Daily Union. The cost per license is $25.00.

Premise Inspections
Annually, the Police Department visit the businesses to introduce themselves and perform general inspections.
As of May 22™, all but one premise was inspected.

DISCUSSION:

Comments on Renewals

New agent for Walgreens. Nomadic expanded their premise description to include the lower lever (formerly
Bent Kettle/88 Underground/Velvet Lips). Fort Investments changed their doing/business/as name to Fort 88.

The Licensing Committee met on May 15™ and reviewed all renewals. The Committee then met on May 21* and
reviewed the renewal for Mr Brews Taphouse VIII following their purchase of the business on May 31*,

Festival Foods had submitted an updated premise description for their July 1* renewal to include the designated
parking stalls for Click n Go.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff would recommend approval of the alcohol license applications for the licensing period of July 1, 2019
through June 30, 2020 contingent upon payment of all monies owed to the City by license holders.
/
Ly



a1pdoypy 'S ueAy
yoeag ydotired
1puly "N 1OIS
auowejes *d ydasor
193 Apui)
124194 1N
1i{og Bl9IN
13qgam du3
|9zund “d [9eydInN
Assdwaqg Ano
uosme(q 3 uyor
opeJeAly 'y 2810
1yeIs ane)
191915puelg ueng y
Yd|2M D uoslly '3 utjdwed W WM
N0ag 7 SMwier
1ibag uogjeA
Sueyusig °d pineq
uOSIaA|eH pJeyaly
anSe] uds|yzey
1sinbiag S Aaquuny
ZaA|BD) 2d |94
eI0IBD BYHEA
uosueisuyd |ned
Aeq 88319
uosuyof Aqqy
SYeW Y ejpwed
uosuyof -] sawer
23|BZUOD) SNS3f
118ued y nlwesey
Jaysuy Ao
l|8ued 1eyqiN
Asaydwiny ) J980y
apdopy " uehy
yosjeeq of exneq
UBWIMOG ' MRIpUyY
UBWIMOY [ M3IpUy
paAe[ ") pewweyo
19p3oT ] [2lueg
uosinuy -] uely
sakoue IpIOH
SweN 1uasy

OAY I|INSBUEl TETT
AAY JB1EM3UYM SZTT

1S UIBIAI S 88

‘9AY UOSIPRIN SHZT
3154318 S TT

py ussie] OTOT

ISUBIH N LT€T

1S Ulen S 9Z¢

193J1S UIBIA| °S /2T PUB §7T
SNUBAY JI1BMINYM ST
1S UleN S 6TT

9AY UOSIPEIA 00T

339.9S UIB|\ "N T0Z

ALQ SUOQ 099T

M3S 13BN S 8T

199.11S UIlBW 'S 66

9AY 3||lasauer TOST

'3 1S 4191BM °N 8¢

DAY UBULIBYS M 6T

315 J91eM S TOC

SAY UOSIpeIA 0GST

Assuer GZqT
199115 Uiel\l N OET

19915 UIBA 'S 96

0TZ 21S 1992115 UIelA N TOC
1S UleNl °N 00

9AY UOSIPBIA SOST

anuaay

15 UIBN S 608
any 3||Asauer ST

1S uol3uIysem 8Z€

SAY UOSIPBIN S]CT

1S UIBAl S TOC

DAY 3||1AS3UET 600T

DAY 3|[IAsduel ZZZT

9AY 3|jlAsauer 0891

Ay UOSIPEIA ETE

9AY I131EM3UYM TTOT

1S UIBIA S €0€

SAY UOSIpelA S9ST

9AY J21BMINUM TYE
1 5591ppy ssauisng

apisali syl

uQ s,dnos

peol |nj|nos

B1197214 URY|E}| SDUOWE[RS
SI1BA 21ISNY

S9UET JBAIY }00Y
JUBINEISIY JUOIIIAY
ouej|ey] lweiSuew
D11 XuAly

||eH s,ussuer

zAog 14

uoned |3

10Z Adweas)

sauns 1 uu| Anuno)
adie)y a3e)

) 13 UIDAB] Y|BMIBALY S 2018

ezzid asnoydug

Jeg s,3uejualg

1119 g Jeg Juow(og
31no8nQ uoiSa] uedsuswy
T99GE#H INH ezzld
JUBINE]S3Y UBDIX3A BZ9|elI0S BT
ssa1dx3 euasede|p e]
JIQVINON

asnoyde] smaug JN
9£6T0# Susalsiem
96E9#H IAES N, JId

e IND suon
BUBIIXDA BpU3L] B
Hew d )

Spo04 [BAllS34

seo v

SHI9 73 [e40|4 Asuydwiny
107 3s33y) 3YL

J931u3) uaplen Naspo|g
TT# 09-N-dois

9TZ# 09-N-do1g

O ‘pood 1 seo iN
UOSUDY 104 dg 19pa0]
65 duy yimyl

ZT/LE# 24016 [BI3UID 5 Aase)

IsWeN ssauisng v;/49/d

du| ‘apisali 3yl

yoeag yored

puly "\ BOdS

Ju| ezzld suoweles

13gam 1 Apud

su| sasudiaiug Yay

11 3ueInelsay Ajluies JUol4 JaAY
DT ouelje; ueiduely

D71 xuAlH

J11“19aH

Juj zAog ye4

opeleajy 'y 23101

J711 ‘107 Asdwes)

D717 dnoug 310H UOSUDRY 34

Ya[2M D UOSI|y 3 ulduie) ‘Il Wel]jIm
¥204g a1wier Aq paumMo 77 ‘SaINJUBA UISUOISIM [

71 Jeg ezzid s,12zndS
*Ju| Jeg s Suejualg

UOSIaA|EH pJeydry

uoIS37 URILSWY 31 JO 99T "ON 150d SULIO|4 juel] [ned

D711 “UISUODSIAN JO BZZId INAT
zanjen adija4

77 ‘ssa1dx3 euasede B
211 “JIQVINON

D71 “1ltA 3snoyde) smaug I
00 usA3|eM

OT15pood HeN enjn

U] SHe HINY Suon

Ju| ‘eUedIX3N epudl] 1]
Jnoilsdy Ryl

Ju] “J2u1|pood S,ua8oys

auy ‘s3utpjoy Aep usalIo
Asuydwny -} Ja30y

U] ‘apisall] YL

suj 09 SuljiA Ba3pojg

5uj uosipel JO 09-N-dois
uj uosIpeN JO 09-N-dois
J11 5poo4 18 SED )N

2u] “0) IO 19pa0]

oup dia) imy

Auedwo)) Suiaysey s,Aesed

sweN/uonelodio)/Ioulied/piAipu)

00009
00003
00°009
00°009
00°009
00°003
00°009
00°009
00°009
00°009
00°009
00°009
00°009
00009
00003
00°009
00°009
00°009
00°003
00°009
00°00C
00°00¢
00°00C
00°00¢
00°00¢
00°009
00°009
00°009
007009
00°00S
00009
00°009
00°00S
00°00S
00°00S
00°00T
00°00T
00°00T
00°00T
00°00T
00°00T

EZX

R S ST SV SR Y S Y S S Vs SRV S 7 SR 7 S 7 S V2 SV S 7 S ¥ SV O VA R 72 R 2 T V2 S V2 S Vo V) P S Ve R L 7 B % S V2 S 72 V0 74 R " % e U I 0 70 R 70 B 2 I 4

193¢ g sse[D Jonbn g ssep)
1939 g sse[) Jonbr g sseD l/—l
133g g sse|) 1onbij g sse)) JMVU
1939 g sse[) Jonbn g ssej) %
133g g sse[) Jonbr) g ssep)
1939 4 sse[) Jonbi g ssepd
1999 g sse|) Jonbr g ssep)
1939 g sse[D) Jonbry g ssepd
1999 g sse[) sonbr g ssep
1939 g sse[D Jonbi g ssep)
123g g sse[) Jonbr g sse|)
1329 4 ssep) Jonbi] g ssepd
193g g sse[) Jonbr g ssep)
1939 g sse|) Jonbr g ssep)
1999 g sse|) Jonbr} g ssep)
1999 g ssep) Jonbi g ssepD
1399 g sse|) Jonbr] g ssep)
1239 g sse|) Jonby] g ssep)
193g g sse[) Jonbr g sse|d
1239 g sse[) Jonbr g ssep)
3uIpn D SSB|D Joag g ssepd
SUIM D SSB|D J93g g Ssepd
SUIM D SSB[D 1999 g Ssep)
dUIM D SSB|D Jaag g ssep)
SUIM D SSE|D 193¢ g SSe|D
193¢ Y sse|D Jonb] v ssep)
1939 v sse|D Jonbp v ssep)
1299 v sse|) Jonbr v ssep
J23g v sse|D Jonbn v ssep
193g v sse[D Jonbn y ssepd
1999 v sse|D Jonbn y sse|)
193g v ssep) Jonbr y ssepd
Jonbp v sseD
Jonbry v ssep)
Jonbn v ssep

Ajup 13p1) Jonbn v ssep) 1s3g vy ssed
AjuQ Jap1D Jonbr] v sse|D 1999 v sse|D
AuQ 19p1D Jonbr v sse|) 1a9g v 558D
AJuQ Jap1) Jonbr v sse|) Jasg v Ssej)
AjuQ Jap1D Jonbiy v sse|) J93g VY ssepd
AjuQ Jap1) Jonbiy y ssej) Jeag v ssepd

8dA} asu9dn]



Sap0) eynf
naxond i
uosianed uu3
ury ulX 13N
uibag uogea

19915 U01BUIYSeM ET1T
aueq }seo) [enua) ST6T
Ay uewniays 3 T
399115 UIBINl N 66

pA|g u033uIxa] SS8

71T eUEqE) B

191Ul JUSA] DUOISIDARY
s,uiysno) Apped

14SNS 66

Jeq 13 ueInelsay gg Ho4

DTl ‘c eueqe) e1 00°009

DT} ‘auIsin) 93111 00°009
JTisA3IpIa 007009
JT1‘WsNS 66 007009

J71 ‘syuswsaau] Uod4  00°009

N N NN

IAYISTY 1999 @ sse|D Jonbr g ssep
JAYISTY 1239 g sseyd Jonbr g ssep
IAYISTY J99g g Sse|D Jonbn g ssep
19929 g ssej) Jonbr] g ssep)
1929 g sse|) Jonbry g sse|)



CITY OF FORT ATKINSON, Fort Atkinson, WI, 53538 Date: May 22, 2019

TO: City Council
FROM: Michelle Ebbert, City Clerk/Treasurer

SUBJECT: Review of Cigarette and Tobacco Product Retail License applications

Background:
139.34 Permits required.

(1)(a) No person may manufacture cigarettes in this state or sell cigarettes in this state as a
distributor, jobber, vending machine operator or multiple retailer and no person may operate a
warehouse in this state for the storage of cigarettes for another person without first filing an

application for and obtaining the proper permit to perform such operations from the

municipality.

The local governing body has the authority to issue licenses to those selling cigarette and
tobacco related products over the counter.

Discussion:

There are 14 local businesses that have applied to sell cigarette and tobacco related
products. They timely submitted a complete application as required by the Department of
Revenue. Since the ban of smoking in bars/taverns, there has been a decrease in the
number of issued cigarette licenses.

Financial Analysis:

Currently, a cigarette and tobacco product retail license is $100.00.

Staff Recommendation:

The applications have been reviewed for accuracy and are recommended to be approved.

Legal Name
Casey's Marketing Company
Green Way Holdings, Inc
Skogen's Foodliner, Inc
J&R Petro, LLC
Kwik Trip, Inc
Lions Quick Marts, Inc
Loeder Qil Co, Inc
Ultra Mart Foods, LLC
NK Gas & Food, LLC
Stop-N-Go of Madison, Inc
Stop-N-Go of Madison, Inc
Walgreen Co.

Trade Name
Casey's General Store
FA GAS
Festival Foods
K P Mart
Kwik Trip #439
Lions Quick Mart
Loeder BP Fort Atkinson
Pick 'N Save #6396
Shell Handy Pantry
Stop-N-Go #216
Stop-N-Go #221
Walgreen's #01976

Trade Address 1
342 Whitewater Avenue
1285 Madison Avenue
328 Washington Street
415 Janesville Avenue
1565 Madison Avenue
1220 Janesville Avenue
303 S. Main Street
1505 Madison Avenue
1012 Whitewater Avenue
313 Madison Avenue
1680 Janesville Avenue
300 N. Main Street




f' ?i g d
01 J l?"_“‘ == ‘.:-~-. |
FORT*ATKINSON
CITY OF FORT ATKINSON, Fort Atkinson, WI, 53538 Date: May 30, 2019
TO: City Council
FROM: Tim Hayden
SUBJECT: SCADA SYSTEM INSTALLATION UPDATE

I would like to providing a brief update on how the

installation of the new SCADA system is going. I also hope to be
able to show a short demonstration on how the new system works.

ok



FORT*ATKINSO

CITY OF FORT ATKINSON, Fort Atkinson, WI, 53538 Date: May 31, 2019
TO: City Council
FROM: Michelle Ebbert City Clerk/Treasurer

SUBJECT: Granting Operator Licenses

Background:

The following are applicants for operator licenses. The applications have been
reviewed and approved for accuracy by the Police Department. The following
licenses are recommended for approval by the City Council.

Discussion:
REGULAR FOR THE TERM OF 2018-2020:

1. Jennifer Douglas Festival Foods

2. Seth Stark bp

3. Jessica Woods Hijynx

4. Timothy Zielinski Country Inn & Suites

Financial Analysis:
None.

Staff Recommendation:
To recommend the approval of operator licenses for the above noted applicants upon
completion of successful background checks.

| of |



